
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 2022-145 

 
KITSAP COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

SOLID WASTE DIVISION 
 

TO: All Respondents 
 
FROM: Glen McNeill, Purchasing Agent 
 
SUBMISSION DATE: Thursday, December 8, 2022, at 2:00 p.m. (UNCHANGED) 
 
REF NO.: 2022-145 – Architecture and Engineering Consultant Services for selected 

Capital Projects at Olympic View Transfer Station 
 
DATE: [Date] 
  
 
In response to questions received, the following information is provided to assist in responding to the 
above referenced proposal: 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 

1. Question: Is it acceptable to include a cover and cover letter as part of this submittal and will those 
pages be counted as part of the 25-page limit? 
 
Answer: Per the Proposal Requirements, offerors may include any additional information they feel 
addresses the selection criteria and this additional information, including a cover and/or cover 
letter, is part of the 25-page limit.  
 

2. Question: Are resumes counted as part of the 25 pages or can they be presented in an Appendix and 
not subject to the 25-page limit? 
 
Answer: Per the Proposal Requirements, the professional qualifications/resume for each member 
of the project team is counted as part of the 25-page limit. 
 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


